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 1                      BEFORE THE

 2              ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION

 3           TRANSPORATION REGULAR OPEN MEETING

 4              Wednesday, December 16, 2020

 5                   Chicago, Illinois

 6        Met pursuant to notice via videoconference at

 7 10:30 a.m.

 8 PRESENT:

 9        CARRIE ZALEWSKI, Chairwoman
       (via Chicago office)

10

       D. ETHAN KIMBREL, Commissioner
11        (via videoconference)

12        SADZI M. OLIVA, Commissioner
       (via videoconference)

13

       MARIA S. BOCANEGRA, Commissioner
14        (via videoconference)

15        MICHAEL T. CARRIGAN, Commissioner
       (via Springfield office)

16

17
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19

20

21 BRIDGES COURT REPORTING
BY:  Valerie Calabria, CSR, RPR

22 License No. 084-003928
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 1       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  I'll do a quick sound

 2 check with commissioners by way of roll.

 3                Commissioner Bocanegra?

 4       COMMISSIONER BOCANEGRA:  Yes, I'm here.

 5       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Commissioner Carrigan, I

 6 can see you in screen fill.  I want to make sure I

 7 can hear you.

 8       COMMISSIONER CARRIGAN:  I can hear you very

 9 well.

10       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Great.

11                Commissioner Kimbrel?

12       COMMISSIONER KIMBREL:  Yes, I'm here.

13       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Commissioner Oliva?

14       COMMISSIONER OLIVA:  Good morning.

15       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Good morning.

16                And then Judge Teague-Kingsley?

17       JUDGE TEAGUE-KINGSLEY:  Yes.

18       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Okay.  Great.

19                Then under the Open Meetings Act and

20 in accordance with the governor's executive orders,

21 I call the December 16th, 2020, Regular Open

22 Meeting to order.
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 1                Before we proceed, for clarity of the

 2 record, I would ask everyone to state their name

 3 before speaking and to speak slowly and clearly so

 4 that the court reporter can capture everything that

 5 is said.  I've already checked that all

 6 commissioners are with us and we have a quorum.

 7 There are no requests to speak.

 8                We are moving on to our

 9 Transportation Agenda.

10                There are edits to the November 18th,

11 2020, Transportation Regular Open Meeting minutes.

12 There are no edits to the December 2nd

13 Transportation Regular Open Meeting minutes.

14                Are there any objections to approving

15 the minutes as edited?

16                  (No verbal response.)

17       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the

18 minutes are approved.

19                Under our railroad items, item RR-1

20 concerns a public safety improvement project at a

21 railway crossing.  The order authorizes the

22 construction and approves project costs
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 1 apportionment.

 2                Are there any objections to approving

 3 the order?

 4                  (No verbal response.)

 5       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order

 6 is approved.

 7                Under our motor carrier items, item

 8 MC-1 concerns a stipulated settlement agreement

 9 concerning alleged violations of Illinois Personal

10 Property Storage Act.  The order accepts the

11 settlement agreement.

12                Are there any objections to approving

13 the order?

14                  (No verbal response.)

15       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order

16 is approved.

17                Item MC-2 concerns an application for

18 a common carrier certificate to transport household

19 goods.  The order grants a temporary one-year

20 certificate, finding that the applicant meets the

21 requirements.

22                Are there any objections to approving
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 1 the order?

 2                  (No verbal response.)

 3       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order

 4 is approved.

 5                Item MC-3 concerns the application

 6 for a transfer of control of authority to transport

 7 household goods.  The order grants the transfer of

 8 authority, finding that the applicant meets the

 9 requirements.

10                Are there any objections to approving

11 the order?

12                  (No verbal response.)

13       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order

14 is approved.

15                Item MC-4 concerns an emergency

16 petition to apply for new relocator's license due

17 to the death of the sole shareholder of a company.

18 The Commission issued a final order on

19 November 5th, 2020, in another matter permitting

20 the applicant to retain its relocator's license/RTV

21 number.  Therefore, the issues in the instant

22 docket are moot.  The order dismisses the
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 1 proceeding.

 2                Are there objections to approving the

 3 order?

 4                  (No verbal response.)

 5       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order

 6 is approved.

 7                Item MC-5 concerns a petition by

 8 Armor Recovery Solutions, Superior Towing, and URT

 9 E&R Towing to increase its rates for light duty

10 tows from $170 to $216.  The order grants the

11 increase for all three petitioners and all other

12 relocators consistent with prior Commission

13 practice in 2002 and 2008 when increases were

14 granted to all relocators.

15                Are there any objections to approving

16 the order?

17                  (No verbal response.)

18       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order

19 is approved.

20                Under our collateral recovery items,

21 item CR-1 concerns stipulated settlement agreement

22 concerning alleged violations by the respondent for
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 1 operating with a valid Class E recovery permit.

 2 The order accepts the stipulated agreement.

 3                Are there any objections to approving

 4 the order?

 5                  (No verbal response.)

 6       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order

 7 is approved.

 8                This concludes our Transportation

 9 Agenda.

10

11
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14

15

16

17
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19

20

21

22
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 1       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  I'll do a quick sound
 2 check with commissioners by way of roll.
 3                Commissioner Bocanegra?
 4       COMMISSIONER BOCANEGRA:  Yes, I'm here.
 5       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Commissioner Carrigan, I
 6 can see you in screen fill.  I want to make sure I
 7 can hear you.
 8       COMMISSIONER CARRIGAN:  I can hear you very
 9 well.
10       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Great.
11                Commissioner Kimbrel?
12       COMMISSIONER KIMBREL:  Yes, I'm here.
13       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Commissioner Oliva?
14       COMMISSIONER OLIVA:  Good morning.
15       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Good morning.
16                And then Judge Teague-Kingsley?
17       JUDGE TEAGUE-KINGSLEY:  Yes.
18       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Okay.  Great.
19                Then under the Open Meetings Act and
20 in accordance with the governor's executive orders,
21 I call the December 16th, 2020, Regular Open
22 Meeting to order.
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 1                Before we proceed, for clarity of the
 2 record, I would ask everyone to state their name
 3 before speaking and to speak slowly and clearly so
 4 that the court reporter can capture everything that
 5 is said.  I've already checked that all
 6 commissioners are with us and we have a quorum.
 7 There are no requests to speak.
 8                We are moving on to our
 9 Transportation Agenda.
10                There are edits to the November 18th,
11 2020, Transportation Regular Open Meeting minutes.
12 There are no edits to the December 2nd
13 Transportation Regular Open Meeting minutes.
14                Are there any objections to approving
15 the minutes as edited?
16                  (No verbal response.)
17       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the
18 minutes are approved.
19                Under our railroad items, item RR-1
20 concerns a public safety improvement project at a
21 railway crossing.  The order authorizes the
22 construction and approves project costs
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 1 apportionment.
 2                Are there any objections to approving
 3 the order?
 4                  (No verbal response.)
 5       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order
 6 is approved.
 7                Under our motor carrier items, item
 8 MC-1 concerns a stipulated settlement agreement
 9 concerning alleged violations of Illinois Personal
10 Property Storage Act.  The order accepts the
11 settlement agreement.
12                Are there any objections to approving
13 the order?
14                  (No verbal response.)
15       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order
16 is approved.
17                Item MC-2 concerns an application for
18 a common carrier certificate to transport household
19 goods.  The order grants a temporary one-year
20 certificate, finding that the applicant meets the
21 requirements.
22                Are there any objections to approving
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 1 the order?
 2                  (No verbal response.)
 3       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order
 4 is approved.
 5                Item MC-3 concerns the application
 6 for a transfer of control of authority to transport
 7 household goods.  The order grants the transfer of
 8 authority, finding that the applicant meets the
 9 requirements.
10                Are there any objections to approving
11 the order?
12                  (No verbal response.)
13       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order
14 is approved.
15                Item MC-4 concerns an emergency
16 petition to apply for new relocator's license due
17 to the death of the sole shareholder of a company.
18 The Commission issued a final order on
19 November 5th, 2020, in another matter permitting
20 the applicant to retain its relocator's license/RTV
21 number.  Therefore, the issues in the instant
22 docket are moot.  The order dismisses the
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 1 proceeding.
 2                Are there objections to approving the
 3 order?
 4                  (No verbal response.)
 5       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order
 6 is approved.
 7                Item MC-5 concerns a petition by
 8 Armor Recovery Solutions, Superior Towing, and URT
 9 E&R Towing to increase its rates for light duty
10 tows from $170 to $216.  The order grants the
11 increase for all three petitioners and all other
12 relocators consistent with prior Commission
13 practice in 2002 and 2008 when increases were
14 granted to all relocators.
15                Are there any objections to approving
16 the order?
17                  (No verbal response.)
18       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order
19 is approved.
20                Under our collateral recovery items,
21 item CR-1 concerns stipulated settlement agreement
22 concerning alleged violations by the respondent for
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 1 operating with a valid Class E recovery permit.
 2 The order accepts the stipulated agreement.
 3                Are there any objections to approving
 4 the order?
 5                  (No verbal response.)
 6       CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order
 7 is approved.
 8                This concludes our Transportation
 9 Agenda.
10
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 01                       BEFORE THE
 02               ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION
 03            TRANSPORATION REGULAR OPEN MEETING
 04               Wednesday, December 16, 2020
 05                    Chicago, Illinois
 06         Met pursuant to notice via videoconference at
 07  10:30 a.m.
 08  PRESENT:
 09         CARRIE ZALEWSKI, Chairwoman
            (via Chicago office)
 10  
            D. ETHAN KIMBREL, Commissioner
 11         (via videoconference)
 12         SADZI M. OLIVA, Commissioner
            (via videoconference)
 13  
            MARIA S. BOCANEGRA, Commissioner
 14         (via videoconference)
 15         MICHAEL T. CARRIGAN, Commissioner
            (via Springfield office)
 16  
 17  
 18  
 19  
 20  
 21  BRIDGES COURT REPORTING
     BY:  Valerie Calabria, CSR, RPR
 22  License No. 084-003928
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 01        CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  I'll do a quick sound
 02  check with commissioners by way of roll.
 03                 Commissioner Bocanegra?
 04        COMMISSIONER BOCANEGRA:  Yes, I'm here.
 05        CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Commissioner Carrigan, I
 06  can see you in screen fill.  I want to make sure I
 07  can hear you.
 08        COMMISSIONER CARRIGAN:  I can hear you very
 09  well.
 10        CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Great.
 11                 Commissioner Kimbrel?
 12        COMMISSIONER KIMBREL:  Yes, I'm here.
 13        CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Commissioner Oliva?
 14        COMMISSIONER OLIVA:  Good morning.
 15        CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Good morning.
 16                 And then Judge Teague-Kingsley?
 17        JUDGE TEAGUE-KINGSLEY:  Yes.
 18        CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Okay.  Great.
 19                 Then under the Open Meetings Act and
 20  in accordance with the governor's executive orders,
 21  I call the December 16th, 2020, Regular Open
 22  Meeting to order.
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 01                 Before we proceed, for clarity of the
 02  record, I would ask everyone to state their name
 03  before speaking and to speak slowly and clearly so
 04  that the court reporter can capture everything that
 05  is said.  I've already checked that all
 06  commissioners are with us and we have a quorum.
 07  There are no requests to speak.
 08                 We are moving on to our
 09  Transportation Agenda.
 10                 There are edits to the November 18th,
 11  2020, Transportation Regular Open Meeting minutes.
 12  There are no edits to the December 2nd
 13  Transportation Regular Open Meeting minutes.
 14                 Are there any objections to approving
 15  the minutes as edited?
 16                   (No verbal response.)
 17        CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the
 18  minutes are approved.
 19                 Under our railroad items, item RR-1
 20  concerns a public safety improvement project at a
 21  railway crossing.  The order authorizes the
 22  construction and approves project costs
�0004
 01  apportionment.
 02                 Are there any objections to approving
 03  the order?
 04                   (No verbal response.)
 05        CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order
 06  is approved.
 07                 Under our motor carrier items, item
 08  MC-1 concerns a stipulated settlement agreement
 09  concerning alleged violations of Illinois Personal
 10  Property Storage Act.  The order accepts the
 11  settlement agreement.
 12                 Are there any objections to approving
 13  the order?
 14                   (No verbal response.)
 15        CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order
 16  is approved.
 17                 Item MC-2 concerns an application for
 18  a common carrier certificate to transport household
 19  goods.  The order grants a temporary one-year
 20  certificate, finding that the applicant meets the
 21  requirements.
 22                 Are there any objections to approving
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 01  the order?
 02                   (No verbal response.)
 03        CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order
 04  is approved.
 05                 Item MC-3 concerns the application
 06  for a transfer of control of authority to transport
 07  household goods.  The order grants the transfer of
 08  authority, finding that the applicant meets the
 09  requirements.
 10                 Are there any objections to approving
 11  the order?
 12                   (No verbal response.)
 13        CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order
 14  is approved.
 15                 Item MC-4 concerns an emergency
 16  petition to apply for new relocator's license due
 17  to the death of the sole shareholder of a company.
 18  The Commission issued a final order on
 19  November 5th, 2020, in another matter permitting
 20  the applicant to retain its relocator's license/RTV
 21  number.  Therefore, the issues in the instant
 22  docket are moot.  The order dismisses the
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 01  proceeding.
 02                 Are there objections to approving the
 03  order?
 04                   (No verbal response.)
 05        CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order
 06  is approved.
 07                 Item MC-5 concerns a petition by
 08  Armor Recovery Solutions, Superior Towing, and URT
 09  E&R Towing to increase its rates for light duty
 10  tows from $170 to $216.  The order grants the
 11  increase for all three petitioners and all other
 12  relocators consistent with prior Commission
 13  practice in 2002 and 2008 when increases were
 14  granted to all relocators.
 15                 Are there any objections to approving
 16  the order?
 17                   (No verbal response.)
 18        CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order
 19  is approved.
 20                 Under our collateral recovery items,
 21  item CR-1 concerns stipulated settlement agreement
 22  concerning alleged violations by the respondent for
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 01  operating with a valid Class E recovery permit.
 02  The order accepts the stipulated agreement.
 03                 Are there any objections to approving
 04  the order?
 05                   (No verbal response.)
 06        CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI:  Hearing none, the order
 07  is approved.
 08                 This concludes our Transportation
 09  Agenda.
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